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consuls only when we shall extend similar privileges to Austrian con-
suls in this country. In other words we are to be favored as France
has been and on the same conditions, that of giving reciprocal
privileges.” (44 Despatches to Consuls, Volume 13, page 253.)

The Legation’s attention is further invited to an instruction sent
to the American Minister at Riga, Latvia, as late as July 10, 1928,
in which the Department interpreted the most-favored-nation clause
in regard to customs privileges and exemptions in Article XXVII
of the Treaty of Friendship, Commerce and Consular Rights between
the United States and Latvia, signed on April 20, 1928.** In this
instruction the Department made the following statement:

“T desire to point out that it is and has long been the policy of this
Government to construe the most favored nation clause in respect to
consular privileges and immunities and in particular in respect of fiscal
concessions to consular officers as conditioned on reciprocity.

“The condition of reciprocity has been insisted upon by this Govern-
ment in instances in which foreign Governments have relied upon a
most-favored-nation provision to obtain in behalf of their consular
officers in the United States the benefit of the particular privilege of
free entry in the treaty between the United States and Germany.’

If you will inform the Swiss authorities of the views of the Depart-
ment as contained in its instruction No. 1239 of January 15, 1931, and
can obtain from the Swiss Government assurances that it will accord
to American consular officers the right to receive funds from estates
in Switzerland, for transmission in the same manner that the right
is accorded to American consular officers in Germany by Article XXV
of the Treaty of Friendship, Commerce and Consular Rights between
the United States and Germany of 1923, if American consular officers
should at any time be authorized by their Government to exercise
such right, the Department will consider that consular officers of
Switzerland in the United States are entitled to the same right. If
the Swiss Government will give such assurances it will be considered
that reciprocity has in fact been established under Article VII of
the treaty with Switzerland of 1850, and the Department will not in
that event insist upon reaching a definite agreement with the Swiss
Government at this time in regard to a general interpretation of the
most-favored-nation clause in Article VII.

On April 4 last Mr. Etienne Lardy, Counselor of the Swiss Legation,
called at the Department to discuss the note in regard to the interpre-
tation of Article VII which was addressed to your Legation by the
Swiss Federal Political Department on March 4, 1930. A copy of a

* Foreign Relations, 1928, vol. 111, p. 224.
 Ibid., p. 208.
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memorandum of the conference with Mr. Lardy is enclosed for your

information.?®
Very truly yours, For the Secretary of State:
W. R. CastLE, JR.

711.5421/25
The Chargé in Switzerland (Greene) to the Secretary of State

No. 2270 Berng, October 6, 1931.
[Received October 14.]

Sir: I have the honor to refer to the Department’s instruction
No. 1398 of May 9, 1931, and to previous correspondence in regard to
the interpretation of the most favored nation clause in Article VII
of the Convention of Friendship, Commerce and Extradition between
the United States and Switzerland, signed November 25, 1850.

On June 19, 1931, the Legation addressed to the Federal Political
Department an inquiry in the sense of the Department’s instruction
No. 1398, and appended thereto a memorandum outlining the views
held by the American Government in this connection. Copies of the
note and the memorandum are enclosed herewith.>

The Legation is now in receipt of a reply from the Federal Political
Department, dated September 9, 1931, a copy and translation of
which are enclosed.?® The Political Department’s reply is to the effect
that Swiss law does not prevent American consular officers, if author-
ized to do so, from receiving funds for transmission to their nationals,
as provided in Article XXV of the Treaty of 1923 between the United
States and Germany, and assumes that under these conditions Swiss
consular officers in the United States will be permitted to exercise
similar rights. The Political Department therefore requests that
this be brought to the attention of the appropriate authorities in the
United States, and asks that it be furnished with a copy of the official
journal containing the announcement to that effect.

I also invite attention to the last paragraph of the Political Depart-
ment’s note in which it maintains its view of the unconditional char~
acter of the most favored nation treatment in Article VII of the
Treaty of 1850.

Respectfully yours, WintHROP S. GREENE

* Not printed.



